#1810440
CITY OF Budget & Finance Department

GAINE VI LLE Purchasing Division

PO Box 490 - Station 32
Gainesville, FL 32627

FLORIDA
352-334-5021
352-334-3163 Fax
www.cityofgainesville.org
April 29, 2019

VIA EMAIL: egriffini@mvtransit.com

MYV Transportation, Inc.

Attn: Edward Griffin

2711 N Haskell Avenue, Suite 1500 L.B-2
Dallas, TX 75204

RE:  Award Recommendation
Request for Proposals #RTSX-190028-DS
ADA Paratransit Service in City of Gainesville and Alachua County

Dear Mr. Griffin:

Thank you for your proposal to the above referenced project. For your information the evaluation
team has recommended award to your firm. The recommendation of award is currently scheduled
to be presented to the City Commission for their approval on June 6, 2019 (date subject to
change).

Pursuant to the City’s Financial Services Procedures Manual Section 41-423, the blackout period
is in effect until the contract is awarded (City Commission approval). “Violation of this provision
shall result in disqualification...”

[f you have any questions, please call me at (352) 334-5021.

Regards,
k{"ﬁ\“, i\vL-\\_!\ /)( YD

Daphyneh’Sesco
Procurement Specialist 3

OUR VIsION: The City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city;
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, cost-effective services.



#1810440
CITY OF Budget & Finance Department

GAINE \ / I LLE Purchasing Division
PO Box 490 - Station 32
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352-334-5021

352-334-3163 Fax
www.cityofgainesville.org

FLORIDA

April 29, 2019

VIA EMAIL ONLY: caleb.smith@gclogistics.us

GC Logistics of Mississippi, LLC
dba GC Logistics

Attn: Caleb Smith

219 Industrial Drive

Ridgeland, MS 39157

RE: Award Recommendation
Request for Proposals #RTSX-190028-DS
ADA Paratransit Service in City of Gainesville and Alachua County

Dear Mr. Smith:

Thank you for your proposal on the above referenced project. We appreciate your time and effort in
preparing the proposal that you submitted. For your information, staff is recommending intended
award to MV Transportation, Inc. This recommendation will be presented to the City Commission
for approval on Junc 6, 2019 (date subject to change).

Pursuant to the City’s Financial Services Procedures Manual Section 41-423, the blackout period
is in effect until the contract is awarded (City Commission approval). “Violation of this provision
shall result in disqualification...”

Once more, thank you for your interest in doing business with the City of Gainesville. We look
forward to the opportunity of working with you at some future date.

Regards,
(
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Daphyne Sesco
Procurement Specialist 3

OUR VISION: The City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city;
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, cost-effective services.
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GAINE VI LLE Purchasing Division
PO Box 490 - Station 32

Gainesville, FL 32627

352-334-5021

352-334-3163 Fax
www cityofgainesville.org

FLORIDA

April 29, 2019

VIA EMAIL ONLY: haroldgriffinjr@itlsolutions.co

Innovative Transport & Logistics Solutions, LLC
dba ITL Solutions

Attn: Harold Griffin Ir.

315 South A Street

Pensacola, FL 32502

RE:  Award Recommendation
Request for Proposals #RTSX-190028-DS
ADA Paratransit Service in City of Gainesville and Alachua County

Dear Mr. Griftin Jr:

Thank you for your proposal on the above referenced project. We appreciate your time and effort in
preparing the proposal that you submitted. For your information, staff is recommending intended
award to MV Transportation, Inc. This recommendation will be presented to the City Commission
for approval on June 6, 2019 (date subject to change).

Pursuant to the City’s Financial Services Procedures Manual Section 41-423, the blackout period
is in effect until the contract is awarded (City Commission approval). “Violation of this provision

shall result in disqualification...”

Once more, thank you for your interest in doing business with the City of Gainesville. We look
forward to the opportunity of working with you at some future date.

Regards,
\{‘— 2 _*-J‘ D B JESTS

Daphyne Sesco
Procurement Specialist 3

OUR VISION: The City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city;
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, costeffective services.



#1810440
CITY OF Budget & Finance Department

GAINE VILLE PO B 490  Saton 32

Gainesville, FL 32627

FLORIDA 352-334-5021
352-334-3163 Fax
www.cityofgainesville.org

April 29,2019

VIA EMAIL ONLY: eduardo.carrion(@marutitransit.com

Maruti Mobility Management, LLC
dba Maruti Fleet & Management, LLC
Attn: FEduardo R. Carrion

2301 S Division Ave

Orlando, FL 32805

RE:  Award Recommendation
Request for Proposals #RTSX-190028-DS
ADA Paratransit Service in City of Gainesville and Alachua County

Dear Mr. Carrion:

Thank you for your proposal on the above referenced project. We appreciate your time and effort in
preparing the proposal that you submitted. For your information, staff is recommending intended
award to MV Transportation, Inc. This recommendation will be presented to the City Commission
for approval on June 6, 2019 (date subject to change).

Pursuant to the City’s Financial Services Procedures Manual Section 41-423, the blackout period
is in effect until the contract is awarded (City Commission approval). “Violation of this provision
shall result in disqualification...”

Once more, thank you for your interest in doing business with the City of Gainesville. We look
forward to the opportunity of working with you at some future date.

Regards,

Oehcne Seo
\!

Daphifne Sesco
Procurement Specialist 3

OUR VIsION: The City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city;
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, cost-effective services.





